
Sir,

Treaty Payments, York factory 
and Churchill.r\

-#

I have the honoar to enclose, in duplicate, 
correspondence received from Sergeant Stangrooa 
of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, with 
respect to Treaty Payments at the above mentioned 
points this summer, showing the expenditure 
of $3,160,00, together with draft on the Hudson's . 
Bay Company,in your favour,for the sum of $360.00, 
making a total of $3,600.00.
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Attached to the correspondence is also an 
account in favour of the Hudson's Bay Company 
for the sum of $102.00 for meals supplied to 
natives employed as canoemen from Port Helson 
to York Factory and return, which has not yet 
been paid.

The voucher for $36.00,which is also attached 
s paid from the annuity money, as set forth 

in Sergeant Stangtroom' s letter to you, dated 
August 16th, 1923.

I have the honour to be. 

Your oh
r.

it servant,

O.S.Worsley, . 
Aset Commissioner. .

The Deputy and Secretary, 
Dept, of Indian Affairs; 

OTTAWA,Ont.

ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO BE 
ADDRESSED

( THE COMMISSIONER ,

R C M. POLICE 
OTTAWA
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Sept. 4th 1923.
a Register.
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